Agenda - Plenary

Meeting Venue:

Y Siambr - Y Senedd
Meeting date:

Tuesday, 30 November 2021
Meeting time: 13.30

36(v4)

This meeting will be held in a hybrid format, with some Members in the Senedd

Chamber and others joining by video-conference.

The Llywydd has determined that, in accordance with Standing Order 34.14A-D,

Members will be able to vote from any location by electronic means.

1  Questions to the First Minister
(45 mins)

The Presiding Officer will call Party Leaders to ask questions without notice to the

First Minister after Question 2.

View Questions

2 Business Statement and Announcement
(30 mins)

View Business Statement and Ahnouncement

3 Statement by the Minister for Climate Change: The Homelessness

Action Plan
(45 mins)

4 Statement by the Minister for Health and Social Services: A

Healthier Wales - Postponed until 11 January 2022

(0 mins)

’(”/// Senedd Cymru

Welsh Parliament


https://record.assembly.wales/OrderPaper/OralQuestions/30-11-2021/
https://senedd.wales/archive/business-statements/30-11-2021-business-statement-and-announcement/

5 Statement by the Minister for Health and Social Services: Update

on Covid-19
(45 mins)

6 Statement by the Deputy Minister for Social Services: Age Friendly
Wales - our strategy for an ageing society
(45 mins)

7 Statement by the Minister for Health and Social Services: World
AIDS Day
(45 mins)

8 Statement by the Minister for Social Justice: International Day of
Disabled People
(45 mins)

Motion under Standing Order 12.24 to debate items 9-17 together but

with separate votes
(20 mins)

9 The Corporate Joint Committees (General) (No. 2) (Wales)
Regulations 2021

NDM7852 - Lesley Griffiths (Wrexham)

To propose that the Senedd, in accordance with Standing Order 27.5:

1. Approves that the draft The Corporate Joint Committees (General) (No. 2)
(Wales) Regulations 2021 is made in accordance with the draft laid in the Table
Office on 9 November 2021.

Supporting Documents

Explanatory Memorandum

Report of the Legislation, Justice and Constitution Committee



https://business.senedd.wales/mgUserInfo.aspx?UID=154
https://senedd.wales/media/xy4cn55q/sub-ld14658-e.pdf
https://senedd.wales/media/dh5nwnl3/sub-ld14658-em-e.pdf
https://senedd.wales/media/5jshz0qv/cr-ld14682-e.pdf

10 The Environment (Wales) Act 2016 (Public Authorities subject to
the Biodiversity and Resilience of Ecosystems Duty) Regulations
2021

NDM7845 - Lesley Griffiths (Wrexham)

To propose that the Senedd, in accordance with Standing Order 27.5:

1. Approves that the draft The Environment (Wales) Act 2016 (Public Authorities
subject to the Biodiversity and Resilience of Ecosystems Duty) Regulations 2021 is
made in accordance with the draft laid in the Table Office on 9 November 2021.

Supporting Documents

Explanatory Memorandum

Report of the Legislation, Justice and Constitution Committee

11 The Equality Act 2010 (Authorities subject to a duty regarding

Socio-economic Inequalities) (No. 2) (Wales) Regulations 2021

NDM7844 - Lesley Griffiths (Wrexham)

To propose that the Senedd, in accordance with Standing Order 27.5:

1. Approves that the draft The Equality Act 2010 (Authorities subject to a duty
regarding Socio-economic Inequalities) (No. 2) (Wales) Regulations 2021 is made
in accordance with the draft laid in the Table Office on 9 November 2021.

Supporting Documents

Explanatory Memorandum

Report of the Legislation, Justice and Constitution Committee

12 The Welsh Language Standards (No.1) Regulations 2015
(Amendment) Regulations 2021

NDM7846 - Lesley Griffiths (Wrexham)



https://business.senedd.wales/mgUserInfo.aspx?UID=154
https://senedd.wales/media/waidruxm/sub-ld14656-e.pdf
https://senedd.wales/media/mbma55pt/sub-ld14656-em-e.pdf
https://senedd.wales/media/5jshz0qv/cr-ld14682-e.pdf
https://business.senedd.wales/mgUserInfo.aspx?UID=154
https://senedd.wales/media/q5dhkzdr/sub-ld14655-e.pdf
https://senedd.wales/media/xdxcezug/sub-ld14655-em-e.pdf
https://senedd.wales/media/5jshz0qv/cr-ld14682-e.pdf
https://business.senedd.wales/mgUserInfo.aspx?UID=154

To propose that the Senedd, in accordance with Standing Order 27.5:

1. Approves that the draft The Welsh Language Standards (No.1) Regulations 2015
(Amendment) Regulations 2021 is made in accordance with the draft laid in the
Table Office on 9 November 2021.

Supporting Documents

Explanatory Memorandum

Report of the Legislation, Justice and Constitution Committee

13 The Countryside and Rights of Way Act 2000 (Meaning of Public
Body) (Wales) Regulations 2021

NDM7848 - Lesley Griffiths (Wrexham)

To propose that the Senedd, in accordance with Standing Order 27.5:

1. Approves that the draft The Countryside and Rights of Way Act 2000 (Meaning
of Public Body) (Wales) Regulations 2021 is made in accordance with the draft laid
in the Table Office on 9 November 2021.

Supporting Documents

Explanatory Memorandum

Report of the Legislation, Justice and Constitution Committee

14 The National Parks and Access to the Countryside Act 1949
(Meaning of Public Body) (Wales) Regulations 2021

NDM7849 - Lesley Griffiths (Wrexham)

To propose that the Senedd, in accordance with Standing Order 27.5:

1. Approves that the draft The National Parks and Access to the Countryside Act
1949 (Meaning of Public Body) (Wales) Regulations 2021 is made in accordance
with the draft laid in the Table Office on 9 November 2021.


https://senedd.wales/media/obfa5d3b/sub-ld14654-e.pdf
https://senedd.wales/media/edykvkgj/sub-ld14654-em-e.pdf
https://senedd.wales/media/cp1j0bwk/cr-ld14681-e.pdf
https://business.senedd.wales/mgUserInfo.aspx?UID=154
https://senedd.wales/media/is2fp0k2/sub-ld14659-e.pdf
https://senedd.wales/media/vtblj3zs/sub-ld14659-em-e.pdf
https://senedd.wales/media/5jshz0qv/cr-ld14682-e.pdf
https://business.senedd.wales/mgUserInfo.aspx?UID=154
https://senedd.wales/media/k2ab4izy/sub-ld14653-e.pdf

Supporting Documents

Explanatory Memorandum

Report of the Legislation, Justice and Constitution Committee

15 The Corporate Joint Committees (Amendment of the Well-being of
Future Generations (Wales) Act 2015) Regulations 2021

NDM7850 - Lesley Griffiths (Wrexham)

To propose that the Senedd, in accordance with Standing Order 27.5:

1. Approves that the draft Corporate Joint Committees (Amendment of the Well-
being of Future Generations (Wales) Act 2015) Regulations 2021 is made in
accordance with the draft laid in the Table Office on 9 November 2021.

Supporting Documents

Explanatory Memorandum

Report of the Legislation, Justice and Constitution Committee

16 The Children and Families (Wales) Measure 2010 (Amendment to
the List of Welsh Authorities) Regulations 2021

NDM7847 - Lesley Griffiths (Wrexham)

To propose that the Senedd, in accordance with Standing Order 27.5:

1. Approves that the draft The Children and Families (Wales) Measure 2010
(Amendment to the List of Welsh Authorities) Regulations 2021 is made in
accordance with the draft laid in the Table Office on 9 November 2021.

Supporting Documents

Explanatory Memorandum

Report of the Legislation, Justice and Constitution Committee



https://senedd.wales/media/eykk1rs1/sub-ld14653-em-e.pdf
https://senedd.wales/media/5jshz0qv/cr-ld14682-e.pdf
https://business.senedd.wales/mgUserInfo.aspx?UID=154
https://senedd.wales/media/szpbdys2/sub-ld14651-e.pdf
https://senedd.wales/media/iqpdwwdn/sub-ld14651-em-e.pdf
https://senedd.wales/media/5jshz0qv/cr-ld14682-e.pdf
https://business.senedd.wales/mgUserInfo.aspx?UID=154
https://senedd.wales/media/1bajvnrf/sub-ld14657-e.pdf
https://senedd.wales/media/osdki4cg/sub-ld14657-em-e.pdf
https://senedd.wales/media/5jshz0qv/cr-ld14682-e.pdf

17 The Child Poverty Strategy (Corporate Joint Committees) (Wales)
Regulations 2021

NDM7851 - Lesley Griffiths (Wrexham)

To propose that the Senedd, in accordance with Standing Order 27.5:

1. Approves that the draft The Child Poverty Strategy (Corporate Joint
Committees) (Wales) Regulations 2021 is made in accordance with the draft laid in
the Table Office on 9 November 2021.

Supporting Documents

Explanatory Memorandum

Report of the Legislation, Justice and Constitution Committee

18 Legislative Consent Motion on the Police, Crime, Sentencing and

Courts Bill - Postponed until 11 January 2022

(0 mins)

19 Voting Time

The Senedd will sit again in Plenary at 13.30, Wednesday, 1 December 2021


https://business.senedd.wales/mgUserInfo.aspx?UID=154
https://senedd.wales/media/1gfjmcgh/sub-ld14652-e.pdf
https://senedd.wales/media/khelgo3n/sub-ld14652-em-e.pdf
https://senedd.wales/media/5jshz0qv/cr-ld14682-e.pdf

Agenda ltem 1

Oral Questions tabled on 25/11/2021 for answer on 30/11/2021

The Presiding Officer will call party spokespeople to ask questions without notice after Question
2.

FIRST MINISTER

Llyr Gruffydd North Wales
1| OQ57293 (e)

When does the First Minister expect Wales to have an operational deposit-
return scheme?

Sioned Williams  South Wales West
2| 0Q57286w)

Will the First Minister make a statement on the Government's strategy to
eradicate child poverty?

Huw Irranca-Davies Ogmore

3| OQ57300 (e)

What is the Welsh Government doing to help small businesses to grow in
Ogmore?

Buffy Williams Rhondda
4| OQ57301 (e)

What action is the Welsh Government taking to increase the number of social
care workers in Wales?

Jenny Rathbone Cardiff Central
5| OQ57302(e)

What plans does the Welsh Government have to increase the amount of
locally grown food in school meals?

Russell George Montgomeryshire

6| OQ57267 (e)

How is the Welsh Government supporting theatres to recover from the
pandemic?

Alun Davies Blaenau Gwent

7| OQ57273 (e)

Will the First Minister make a statement on the delivery of public services in
Blaenau Gwent?

Pack Page 1



10

n

12

Jack Sargeant Alyn and Deeside
0Q57283 (e)

How is the Welsh Government is ensuring children and young people are
aware of the gravity of the climate emergency?

Mabon ap Gwynfor  Dwyfor Meirionnydd
0OQ57304 (w)

What assessment has the Welsh Government made of the quality of mental
health services in Dwyfor Meirionnydd?

Vikki Howells Cynon Valley
0Q57281 (e)

Will the First Minister provide an update on Welsh Government interventions
to ensure the Welsh public sector is carbon neutral by 20307

Luke Fletcher South Wales West
OQ57266 (e)

What work is the Welsh Government undertaking in relation to introducing a
four-day work week?

Mark Isherwood North Wales
OQ57271 (e)

How is the Welsh Government supporting music education in Wales?

Pack Page 2



Agenda ltem 2

Business Statement and Announcement

Plenary agendas are published a week in advance of a meeting, and can be
found on the Plenary meetings page

Tuesday 7 December 2021

Government Business

e Questions to the First Minister (45 mins)

e Business Statement and Announcement (30 mins)

e Statement by the Minister for Finance and Local Government:
Reforming Council Tax in Wales (45 mins)

e Statement by the Deputy Minister for Climate Change: Renewable
Energy Deep Dive (45 mins)

e Statement by the Minister for Social Justice: The Violence Against
Women, Domestic Abuse and Sexual Violence Strategy (45 mins)

e LCM on the Advanced Research and Invention Agency Bill (15 mins)

e Debate: Approval of the Children’s Rights Scheme (60 mins)

Wednesday 8 December 2021

Government Business
e Questions to the Minister for Climate Change (45 mins)
e Questions to the Minister for Education and Welsh Language (45 mins)

Senedd Business

e Topical Questions (20 mins)
e 90 Second Statements (5 mins)
e Debate on petition P-06-1208 New laws to protect rare red squirrels

from habitat loss which causes population decline (30 mins)

Pack Page 3


https://business.senedd.wales/ieListMeetings.aspx?CommitteeId=700

Time allocated to the Welsh Conservatives (60 mins)
Time allocated to Plaid Cymru (60 mins)
Short Debate - Rhys ab Owen (South Wales Central) (30 mins)

Tuesday 14 December 2021

Government Business

Questions to the First Minister (45 mins)
Business Statement and Announcement (30 mins)
Statement by the Minister for Finance and Local Government: The
Welsh Tax Acts etc. (Power to Modify) (Wales) Bill (45 mins)
Statement by the Minister for Economy: Supporting the creation of a
Community Bank for Wales (45 mins)
Statement by the Minister for Health and Social Services: Update on
Covid-19 (45 mins)
Statement by the Deputy Minister for Arts and Sport, and Chief Whip:
Update on progress following the publication of “The Slave Trade and
the British Empire: An audit of commemoration in Wales’ (45 mins)
The Curriculum for Wales - Relationships and Sexuality Education Code
(30 mins)
Motion under Standing Order 12.24 to debate the following together
but with separate votes: (15 mins)

o The Local Elections (Principal Areas) (Wales) Rules 2021

o The Local Elections (Community Areas) (Wales) Rules 2021
LCM on the Leasehold Reform (Ground Rents) Bill (15 mins)

Wednesday 15 December 2021

Government Business

Questions to the Minister for Finance and Local Government (45 mins)
Questions to the Minister for Rural Affairs and North Wales, and

Trefnydd (45 mins)

Pack Page 4



Senedd Business

e Topical Questions (20 mins)

e 90 Second Statements (5 mins)

e Member Debate under Standing Order 11.21(iv) (60 mins)

e Debate on the Legislation, Justice and Constitution Committee Report
on the Inter-Institutional Relations Agreement between Senedd Cymru
and the Welsh Government (30 mins)

e Time allocated to the Welsh Conservatives (60 mins)

e Short Debate - Mike Hedges (Swansea East) (30 mins)

Tuesday 11 January 2022

Government Business

e Questions to the First Minister (45 mins)

e Business Statement and Announcement (30 mins)

e Debate on a Statement: The Draft Budget 2022-23 (60 mins)

e Statement by the Minister for Health and Social Services: Update on
Covid-19 (45 mins)

e LCM on the Police, Crime, Sentencing and Courts Bill (15 mins)

e LCM on the Skills and Post-16 Education Bill (15 mins)

Wednesday 12 January 2022

Government Business

e Questions to the Minister for Social Justice (45 mins)
e Questions to the Counsel General and Minister for Constitution (45
mins)

Senedd Business

Pack Page 5



Questions to the Senedd Commission (30 mins)

Topical Questions (20 mins)

90 Second Statements (5 mins)

Debate on the Equality and Social Justice Committee report: Debt and
the pandemic (60 mins)

Time allocated to Plaid Cymru (60 mins)

Short Debate (30 mins)

Pack Page 6



	Agenda
	1 Questions to the First Minister
	2 Business Statement and Announcement

